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Noeleen Roche 

Subject: ' FW: Donegal Bay - Killybegs Harbour 

- --I_ _-__I 

From: info@creewexDet-tence.com [matlto:info@creewex~erience.com] 
Sent: 12'1January 2017 15:37 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: Donegal Bay - Killybegs Harbour 

To f o l l o w :  Under l e t t e r h e a d :  

Donegal Bay Sub Aqua Club Search & Recovery U n i t  
K i l l y m a r d  Church 

CO Donegal 
I Donegal Town 

1 

12"' January 2017 
I 

I 

Env i ronmdnta l  P r o t e c t i o n  A u t h o r i t y  , 

' " -; 

. '~ 

To Whom.It May Concern 

We rep resen t  a group o f  scuba d i v e r s  based i n  Donegal Town and D ive  i n  Donegal Bay and 
have done so f o r  over  25 years .  
rep resen ts  d i v e r s  th roughout  t h e  I s l a n d .  

We a re  members o f  I r i s h  Water Counc i l  o f  I r e l a n d  which 

We a r e  f o r t u n a t e  t o  have worldc1a;s d i v e  s i t e s  here  i n  Donegal - we d i v e  f r o m  i e  K i l l y b e g s  
Harbour, &t John's Po in t ,  a long  t h e  c l i f f s  near S l i a b h  League, i n c l u d i n g  a v e r y  popu la r  
d i v e i s i t e :  i n  t h e  area o f  Car r igeen head, p i e r s  such as Cassan Sound, Po r tnac ross  e t c .  
These s i t e s  a r e  v i s i t e d  by many d i v e r s  th roughout  t h e  I s l a n d  o f  I r e l a n d  i n c l u d i n g  t h e  
Garda Siochana d i v e r s  who t r a i n  a t  M a l i n  Beg.and S t  John's P o i n t  every yea r .  T h i s  b r i n g s  
Tour ism t o  ou r  county.  

; T i i s  s p o r t  en joys  t h e  n a t u r a l  beauty o f  ou r  n a t u r a l  h a b i t a t  t h a t  o t h e r  county 's  don ' t  
' necessav i l y  en joy  (waters  o f f  t h e  Nor th  West Coast o f  I r e l a n d  some o f  t h e  c l e a r e s t  i n  
,Europe) f o r  o t h e r  reasons such as s i l t  dumping on t h e  East Coast i e  D u b l i n  Bay. 
waters  make i t  imposs ib le  v i s i b i l i t y  wise b u t  more i m p o r t a n t l y ,  t h e  n a t u r a l  h a b i t a t  and 
species a r e  i n  danger. 

The muddy 

We have been made aware th rough  t h e  l o c a l  media t h a t  K i l l y b e g s  Harbour w i l l  be dredged 
d u r i n g . t h e  coming months t o  c l e a r  t h e  area f o r  a proposed p i e r  ex tens ion  a t  Smooth P o i n t  

K i l l y b e g s  Harbour was dredged a couple o f  years  ago, t h e  dumping s i t e  as Op t ion  A i n  t h e  
c u r r e n t  proposal ,  i t  i s  cons idered t h a t  and t h e  r e d  t i d e  algae r e s u l t e d  i n  t h e  p l a n t l i f e  
s u f f e r i n g .  We were w i tness  t o  t h i s  d e c l i n e  i n  p l a n t l i f e  and t h e  absence o f  a l o t  o f  f i s h  
e t c .  I t  was a s o r r o w f u l  exper ience f o r  d i v e r s  t h a t  season t o  see a l l  t ypes  o f  marine l i f e  
d y i n g  and everyone i n e f f e c t u a l  t o  do any th ing .  The p l a n t l i f e  i s  o n l y  coming back t o  f u l l  
g rowth  and t h e  knock-on e f f e c t  t h e  f i s h  g e t t i n g  b i g g e r .  
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I I f  t h e  s i l t  d r i f t s  and des t roys  t h e  p lank ton ,  t h e  knock on e f f e c t  w i l l  endanger t h e  
s e a l i f e  crabs, l o b s t e r s  and f i s h  and t h e  myr iad  o f  o t h e r  species, u rch ins ,  s t a r f i s d j  
cucumbers, sea s q u i r t s  and sponges, hydro ids ,  anemones, c o r a l s  and j e l l y f i s h  t h a t  1ii 
ree fs ,  rocks  and c r e v i c e s  i n c l u d i n g  sand and muddy bottoms, A l l  o f  which f e a t u r e  o 
coas t  o f  Donegal. The knock on e f f e c t  o f  t h a t ,  w i l l  l oose  t h e  do lph ins ,  bask ing  s 
and whales f rom t h e  bay t h a t  we have enjoyed as D ive rs  a long w i th ,  communit ies i n  D 
and Tourism has b e n e f i t e d  over t h e  l a s t  coup le  o f  years .  The impact  on mar ine  lif 
r e a l  concern. 

Be ing  based i n  Donegal, Tourism and F i s h i n g  a r e  two o f  our i n d u s t r i e s  t h a t  a l o t  o 
d i v e r s  work i n ,  t h e  W i l d  A t l a n t i c  Way b e i n g  promoted by F a i l t e  I r e l a n d  and o u r  corn 
a r e  be ing  a b l e  t o  en joy  t h e  growth i n  Tourism. 

There a r e  3 proposed dump s i t e s  on t h e  bay A. 54' 33.70'N, 8'37.30'WJ and 
s i t e  B.54032.30'NJ 8'43.90'W, a r e  t o o  c l o s e  t o  t h e  s h o r e l i n e .  S i t e  C .  54'34.40'N, 
9'05.00'W would be a s a f e r  o p t i o n  f o r  Donegal Bay as i t  i s  i n  an area where t h e  t 
s t r o n g e r  and b e t t e r  a b l e  t o  d i spe rse  t h e  s p o i l .  

We a r e  wondering i f  a l l  o p t i o n s  have been f u l l y  considered, f o r  example, has l a n d f { ,  
f u l l y  exp lo red  o r  an o p t i o n  f o r  a mix o f  bo th .  I t  would be i m p o r t a n t  t o  ensure t h a k  
contaminated m a t e r i a l s  a r e  n o t  dumped a t  sea which have t h e  p o t e n t i a l  t o  e n t e r  t h e  fa  
cha in  and hence a r i s k  t o  human h e a l t h .  
I f  t h e r e  i s  no o t h e r  a l t e r n a t i v e  we a r e  w r i t i n g  t o  you t o  p lease  cons ide r  l o o k i n g  ?t 
C ( t h e  f u r t h e s t  f rom l a n d  and l e s s  l i k e l y  t o  impact n e g a t i v e l y  on i n s h o r e  mar ine  llff 
when l o o k i n g  a t  a l i c e n c e  f o r  dumping t h i s  s i l t / g r a v e l / r o c k s  i n  Donegal Bay f o r  Depar 
o f  A g r i c u l t u r e ,  Food and t h e  Marine. 

We a r e  w r i t i n g  t o  ask you t o  cons ider  a l l  t h i s  when i s s u i n g  a l i c e n c e  f o r  dump ing ' i n  
Donegal Bay t o  t h e  Department o f  A g r i c u l t u r e ,  Food and t h e  Mar ine .  

I1 i 11 
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1 
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Yours sincerely 

John J Staunton Margaret Storey 
Chairman Secretary ~ 

This etnail has been scanned by the Syinaiitec Email Security.cloud service: 
For more in fonnatj on please vi sit 17 ttp://www .syman teccloud. coin 
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